P &
- IHydm Sfrggg:? HYBRSNTS " Ll‘.\_ﬁm

YOUR CURRENT CONNECTION

February 17, 2015

Via: RESS and Email

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge St., Suite 2700
Toronto, ON, M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

RE: EB-2013-0421 Hydro One Networks Inc. Leave to Construct Electricity Transmission
Assets - Intervenor Request for Phase 2

On January 28, 2015, the Ontario Energy Board (the “Board”) issued Procedural Order No. 3 to
all Licensed Electricity Distributors regarding Phase 2 (Cost Allocation) of the above mentioned
proceeding.

In P.O. No. 3, the Board has invited any interested party to apply for Intervenor Status in the
proceeding.

The Coalition of Large Distributors (“CLD”)* requests Intervenor Status in Phase 2 of the
proceeding.

The Board has identified that findings in this proceeding in relation to Cost Allocation will
potentially inform policy related changes to the cost responsibility rules in the Transmission
System Code and Distribution System Code. The CLD has an interest in matters related to
Cost Allocation policy changes.

The CLD will not seek an award of costs in this proceeding.

Yours truly,

(Original signed on behalf of the CLD by)

Indy J. Butany-DeSouza, MBA

Vice President, Regulatory Affairs
Horizon Utilities Corporation

! The CLD members making these submissions is comprised of the following electricity Local Distribution
Companies (“LDC”): Enersource Hydro Mississauga Inc., Horizon Utilities Corporation, Hydro Ottawa
Limited, PowerStream Inc., Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited, and Veridian Connections Inc.



Enersource Hydro
Mississauga Inc.

Gia DeJulio

2185 Derry Road
West
Mississauga, ON
L5N 7A6

gdejulio@enersource.com

Hydro Ottawa Limited

Patrick Hoey

3025 Albion Rd.
N., Box 8700
Ottawa, ON K1G
354

patrickhoey@hydroottawa.com

161 Cityview
Colin Boulevard, )
PowerStream Inc MacDonald Vaughan, ON L4H colin.macdonald@powerstream.ca
0A9
Toronto Hydro- Amanda 14 Carlton Street
Electric System Klein Toronto, ON aklein@torontohydro.com
Limited M5B 1K5
Veridian Connections | George 5.5 Taunton Rd. E. -
Ajax, ON garmstrong@veridian.on.ca
Inc Armstrong

L1T 3V3



mailto:gdejulio@enersource.com
mailto:patrickhoey@hydroottawa.com
mailto:colin.macdonald@powerstream.ca
mailto:aklein@torontohydro.com
mailto:garmstrong@veridian.on.ca

